Tracx Malox -

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 1:13 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-0266803-1557823
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $39.98

Approved items

Luckkyme M8 Wire Rope Clamp 304 Stainless Steel 5/16\" Wire Rope Cable Clip
Clamp (20Pack)
$19.99 | Qty: 2
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Luckkyme M8 Wire Rope Clamp
304 Stainless Steel 5/16" Wire
Rope Cable Clip Clamp (20Pack)

Brand: luckkyme
82 ratings

192

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
& FREE Returns

Material Stainless Steel
Brand Luckkyme

Item 5x4x1.2inches
Dimensions

LxWxH

About this item

e Quality Material: Made from 304 stainless steel wire
rope clamps, corrosion resistance, long life span for
maximum corrosion resistance and durability

e Standard Size: 8mm / 5/16", Overall Length: 34mm /
1.34"

e The wire rope clamp consists of a U-bolt, a saddle and
2 nuts, better tighten effect, great for securing cables
and rope

e Packing Include: 20pcs M8 wire rope clips, 12 months
warranty and friendly customer service

e Wide Applications: Perfect for rigging rope, wire and
cable in unlimited applications mainly in rigging,
temporary guardrail systems, securing loads, ships,
vessels, hanging banners, flags and signs and basically
anything that involves cables

Specifications for this item
Brand Name luckkyme

Ean 0749390733395

Material  Stainless Steel
Part Number  dsfsdft
Specification
Met
UNSPSC Code 31162900

UPC 749390733395

See more product details
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Diagnostic Equipment

Material Handling

119

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
& FREE Returns

FREE delivery Saturday, May 21
if you spend $25 on items
shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery May 16 - 17

Select delivery location

i .Qty: 1

Add to Cart
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# Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon

Sold by Luckkyme

Return policy: Eligible for
Retur, Refund or Replacement
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Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

{7 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns
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Share

Have one to sell?

Selt on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Luckkyme-Clamp-Stainless-Steel-20Pack/dp/B081ZQPTSQ/ref=pd_lpo_37pd_rd_i=B081ZQPTSQ&psc=1

Luckkyme M8 Wire Rope Clamp 304 Stainless Steel 5/16" Wire Rope Cable Clip Clamp (20Pack): Amazon.com: Industrial & Sci...
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